

APÉ L'Ordre Du Jour

1 juin, 2023 - 18h00

Participation : En personne et ZOOM

Bienvenue – Introduction (Welcome, introductions)

Fariba, Lyne, Claude, Nenna, Meg, Irina, nnik, Laura, Annie

Online: Andre, Sally, Karina, Elise Maskel,

Ouverture de la rencontre, adoption de l'ordre du jour, additions à l'ordre du jour

(Call meeting to order and adopt meeting agenda, agenda additions)

1. **Le Rapport Du Directrice** (10 minutes)
 - Enseignant, divisions, Fariba
2. **Rapports des membres** : (Member reports)

FARIBA

Venue pour la premierfoid en Avril, objective d'allex dans les sale declasse pour regrding les besoins des classe. On amis un plan d'action. Le plan qu'on a mis en place est positif, and has been made concrete. Matters have improved, we have not abandoned, we arestill surverying the situation

LYNE

To add on, my team is in contact with teachers and staff at ELP. Support is still being offered. Defi qu'ont rencontre. Contacted all schools and areas to help fill positions here and will continue to find people to make sure they are in place. Still making a plan for start of next year.

Claude a ajouter: merci a Lyne wt Fariba, actions are making a difference.

Nous avons tous nos staff pour la commencement de l'annee prochain

Includes support staff: not really, same as this year. Same hours are being kept not going down as we last spoke. On achete de service de SCCS pour la surveillance. We have a contract in place.

Laura question – derniere fois qu'on la vue, you discussed about having a plan that was put in place, you are saying that it has been put in place, but now it seems like a normal and better. Something has changed. Can you please tell us...

Claude, there is an organization called CPI and 2 mai all staff members took this course and got some good tools. Will all teachers be able to have this training?

FARIBA – help for the kids was most important and this support has been put in place. They seem a lot less stressed. To permit us to control all the kids much better. With this plan there seems to be immediate action taking when there is a disruption in class or on breaks, outside, etc... they have simplified the code of conduct to better understand and action. LYNE – observations and recommendations made, environment, etc... some were more specified to specified students, another plan is a security plan for all students as well as certain specific students. A lot of followed up was made with teachers, Claude and CSF. They will regularly make contact to ensure everything is working out as planned and if anything needs to be revised at any point.

Laura – We discussed workshops for all students, and I wonder if those workshops have been more discussed...

IRINA – Issues were not necessarily the students but that specific ones needed more support and want workshops to not point out bullying but rather consider kindness and not just bullying. It's about context... could be social pressures, and environment.

FARIBA – even as adults we can feel different pressure/anxiety in different situations

LYNE - When we are putting a plan in place for a student we are looking at triggers/specifics.

When we make recommendations, we make them for universal usage, many programs, she will always ask what emotional program is in class? We will always ask what other kids are like in class, and to learn how to manage themselves in class. They go deeper with one on one if there are students that require this. But they want all kids to learn to navigate through life/situations. Not targeting any one person, it's about healthy relationships.

FARIBA – sharing stats on mental health

We can be scared but prevention is most important. Not to feel OMG, it's just us.

CLAUDE Best thing is to lower the stats if we can.

LYNE – encourage kids when they come home, engage kids to develop empathy, why did the kids have this reaction. Help them better understand. Keep the conversation open. Let them build the skills to handle matters or understand.

Physical violence is not tolerated!

Laura – is there a way to share the resources the teachers received to parents?

All resources should be on the website but will share the links. LYNE will share (claude)

FARIBA – would like to continue contact and communication with our school.

Thank you. IRINA - For taking this seriously and taking the time to talk to us, very much appreciated. I appreciate involvement has been, has given me hope J

FARIBA - Being happy, learning and growing. Please do not hesitate to convey questions to Claude or directly to us. We are very much open.

LAURA – do you need us to lean on anyone for more resources? Claude – no, we have the funds and resources available to share and put in place. We will have the means to support. Elections for new Direction. Our school is not in a bad financial situation like some others.

Bring back parents to school...into class.

Bottom of school website has a link that takes you to some support sites.

a) Andre - Tresorie

b) Annie/Nenna

Grad 7s – Nenna to speak with John about Crepe montagne dinner

Special price for ELP at Crepes Montagne – Elise maskell (MrMichel)

Book create at the end of the year – Claude

End of year gift – maybe Andre Muller

- Cheakamus centre (late request for funds \$5K, final payments)
- Review Calendar with Claude, when book fair?
- End of year party Bailey Park - June 16th insurance
- Year-end celebration, graduation, school gym or outside? Grad 7s?
- Year end Nenna ask for cake from Nesters (Anele)
- Raffle: Launched!
- Growing Smiles \$420 profit
- Recruiting all new executive positions in September as new parents will be able to join the APE, list all positions at the first meeting in September, all positions to be re-elected. New position proposed: volunteer/school staff coordinator.
- FDP is offering a workshop on volunteer/parent recruitment June 8

c) Laura DPAC: Housing- Pilot project

We have a staff member taking a unit that the school has taken over the lease. School has a sublease with employees.

Nenna to call Sally.

Fun day date?

Elise to ask for large outdoor games from library for end of year celebration

Karina to co-chair with Annie next year.

Meg – Member at Large, neighbor to the stars

Laura – DPAC

Annik – Member at Large

Nenna – Nesters Gift Certificates??

Big comment is get parents back at school.

3. Prochaine réunion de l'APE: September ?

Adjournment : 7:30pm